From: Sujeet Singh

To: AGO - Info

Cc: "Sudesh Verma"; nishant.p@cynetsystems.com; "Mohsin Basharat"

Subject: Request for records - RFP 2020 Retainer Contract Opportunity for Information Technology IT Services for State
of Vermont

Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:54:54 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hello,

Hope this email finds you well!

We have a request for public records from the State of Vermont.

We would like to receive an electronic copy of the following documents for the RFP
2020 Retainer Contract Opportunity for Information Technology IT Services.

. The Response Submitted by INFORMATION RESEARCH GROUP (Including
Pricing).

. The Response Submitted by NUHARBOR SECURITY, INC. (Including
Pricing).

. The Response Submitted by Maven Group LLC (Including Pricing).

. The Response Submitted by Sierra Digital, Inc. (Including Pricing).

. The Response Submitted by Paul Garstki Consulting. (Including Pricing).

. Purchase orders released under this Bid

We believe this bid was due on May 5t 2020.
It would be great if you could please share these documents with us.

Please take into consideration that we prefer to receive the soft copy version of the
documents

Regards,

Sujeet Singh
Cynet Systems

D: (703) 313-2345 | E: sujeet.s@cynetsystems.com
Website | LinkedIn
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